ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 14 September 2011

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 22 September 2011

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis

) Councillor Cowell
Councillor Bent

Our vision is for a cleaner, safer, prosperous Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Warrillow, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207064
Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 1 September 2011.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on this
agenda

For reference: Having declared their personal interest members and officers
may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of Members, vote on
the matter in question). If the Member’s interest only arises because they
have been appointed to an outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as
a member of another public body) then the interest need only be declared if
the Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter. A completed
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the
conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it is
likely to influence their judgement of the public interest. \Where a Member
has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting during
consideration of the item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting
to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then immediately
leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly seek to influence
the outcome of the matter. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any potential
interests they may have, they should contact Democratic Services or Legal
Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Parkfield, 38 Esplanade Road, Paignton

To consider a report on an application for a Premises Licence in
respect of Parkfield, 38 Esplanade Road, Paignton.

(ii)

(Pages 1 -4)

(Pages 5 -
46)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
1 September 2011
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Parrott and James

224. Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

225. Minutes
The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 21 July 2011 and 28 July
2011 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

226. Kingsway Minimart, 83 Kingsway Avenue, Paignton

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Kingsway Minimart, 83 Kingsway Avenue, Paignton.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Member of the | Representation objecting to the | 29 July 2011
Public application on the grounds of
‘The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’, Public Safety’, ‘The
Prevention of Public Nuisance
and ‘The Protection of Children
from Harm’, as set out in
appendix 3 to the report.

Additional Information:
The Senior Licensing Officer circulated two photographs, one showing the parade

of shops which included the Kingsway Minimart and a second photograph which
provided an aerial view of Kingsway Avenue.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 1 September 2011

With the agreement of the Licensing Sub-Committee the Applicant’'s Representative
circulated a training document titled ‘Section 3: Training Licensing Rules and
Procedure Pamphlet’ and the full training manual.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details
Applicant’s The Applicant’s Representative outlined the application
Representative and responded to Members questions.

Member of the | A Member of the Public set out his objection to the
Public application and responded to Members questions.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Kingsway Minimart, 83
Kingsway Avenue, Paignton be granted as applied for subject to the amended
conditions proposed by the Applicant in reference to the CCTV system that shall
now read:

‘The CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be in operation at all times the
premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system shall be kept for a
period of 31 days and the Police shall have access to recordings at any reasonable
time.’

In addition to the condition offering documents to Responsible Authorities for
inspection, the condition will include that of the refusal book and shall read:

‘Appropriate staff training to be satisfactorily completed and recorded. Training
records and refusal book shall be made available for inspection upon reasonable
request by a relevant officer of a Responsible Authority.’

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
resolved to grant the application with the amended conditions. Careful
consideration was given to the Representation made by the Interested Party,
however Members were not satisfied that these concerns could be substantiated in
respect of this application.

Members further noted the absence of any Representations from the Police or
Trading Standards which alleviated the concerns of Members on the issues raised
by the Interested Party.

In addition Members were reassured the proposed procedure for training and

documentation of that training, should seek to address any concerns in respect of
underage sales.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 1 September 2011

In conclusion Members are satisfied that this application will seek to promote the
Licensing Objectives. Should issues arise as a result of this grant then Members
would encourage a Review of this Licence.

Chairman

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Title:

Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCLL iy

Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence
Parkfield, 38 Esplanade Road, Paignton

Wards Affected: Preston

To: Licensing Sub Committee 22 September 2011

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

Y5 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 Toconsider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed above,
for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  Asthe Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation,
Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.5 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues

arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed that
a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

Page 5



1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant, Responsible Authority and Interested Party
following the determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

To permit Plays; Films; Boxing or Wrestling; Live Music; Recorded Music;
Performance of Dance; Anything of a Similar Description to Live Music, Recorded
Music, Performance of Dance; Provision of Facilities for Making Music and Dancing;
Provision of Facilities of Anything Similar to Making Music and Dancing; (all Indoors
& Outdoors) and Indoor Sporting Events. The application seeks to permit these
activities from 09:00 until 22:00 Monday to Sunday.

To be open to the public from 09:00 until 22:00 Monday to Sunday.
A copy of the plans of the Premises are shown as Appendix 2-7.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence, as a
relevant Representation has been received from a Responsible Authority and a
relevant Representation from an Interested Party. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received one Representation from the Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 8.

We have received one Representation from an Interested Party in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown in
Appendix 9.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to
the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision

Page 6



2.7

(i) to impose conditions on the licence, or

(ii) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.

(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend

(i) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(ii) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to exclude
a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 3 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 4 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 5 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 6 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 7 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 8 Details of the Representation from Public Protection.

Appendix 9 Details of the Representation from the Interested Party.

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at
ConnectionsOffices in Torquay, Paignton or Brixham and Torquay, Paignton,
Churston or Brixham Libraries. Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic
Services Office, Town Hall, Torquay.

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
EW&BAY under the Licensing Act 2003 FORM B

A
— PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We TR RAY  COUNGA
{Insert name(s) of applicant}

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises} and liwe are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Prdc FLELD

LR THE €8PLANADE

PAlgNTON
Devon
Posttown | PAIGRTDN Postcode |TR3Z 2N |

Telephone number &t premises (if any) NONE AT PResENT

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ w x|

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company [] please complete section (B)

iil. asapartnership [0 please complete section (B)

il. as an unincorporated association or [ lease compiete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) E/zteasa complete section (B)

€) arecoghised ciub [ please complete section (B)

d) a charity [ 1 please complete section (B)
1

Page 9



Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. in the case ofa partnership or ofher joint venture
(other than a hody corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

ToRBA Councic

Address

PAR K PELD

BDETHE EsSPLANADE
PhighToN

Devons

TOZ 2NH

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincorporated association etc.}

LOocAL  AuTtolmy

Telephone number (if any) —

E-mail address (optional) {\/\CLCJ%{ e, V\Cu.j(dr @ W(bo_b , Sov.ul(

Part 3 Operating Schedule

- Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? )

i

if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it o end? LITTTTTT1

Page 10




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note)

q awe M., conhinung Pardcfield tvse s budd. o
The. Phuqe,% qg@/ e {awm oﬁ‘mqumcmdz_@m,m

fendoimdial batk pasker derma acconmrettabion A,

voeld \-»L(‘.cucu;t\:ﬁ %wci (ln#fc\/‘su.a.u_@-ﬁ WTZSBVW,OT“&;E”[M ; iT<ud

Clro rspals ‘ . .
@fm an eferaed cdadneg v, ghafBooouel. Pous, indaninohind]

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any l
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 znd 2 o the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated enterfainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b}  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestiing entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f}  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or{g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment faciiities:

[} making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
)
(if ticking yes, fili in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

TURRR R RNRARRY

Page 11




A

Plays

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

(please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors [

Both

Mon 16966 | 19¢0

Tue loqng Do

Please give further details here {please read wd alce note 3)

va\q,g wll te quiztl i dhovw
P8 oWation WIVGS \e
y I"Iol‘;)v\_u,l.fL g;ctucahov?l‘m mw

vv\;.ﬂM.Ba k], Lidjw olwmj @u—"—j mﬂs

Wed 10055 [19.00

Thur 1 ca gy | 9200

Fi ] Moo 19900

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend 1d to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different ti times to tnose listed in
the_column on the left, please list (please read gui gmdance note 5)

St 10q04 |raso

Sun nq00 {2900

Page 12




B

Films Will the exhibition of flims take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please fick (please read | [ndoors [

timings (please read

guidance note 2}

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day |Start | Finish Both [\
Mon G Please we further detalls here (please read gu[dance note 3) -
040D (3200 lﬂ Q _‘lva_‘i w
M 8{514{}9, ﬁlms L glapiirn
Tue cl,\-vfk W ool seluo)
0400|1203
Wed | Copp 296 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of fllms (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur aqog 120
Fri 0500 |190d Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | <06 | 2200
Sun hese 200

Page 13




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon SGon | 2200

Please give fuMs (please read QU|dan£f; ncct\ej_ 3).
The kwdh Spree W used M‘-—‘JW“&.
sl o8 fofbald, Mi’bﬂl%'”"’\’w:tgu fooaanton

E _gmg_p, 2 Je vl e used DA~
=15 , Co bt anTag ca«my(g evasl
Sokud] m

Tue 00 oo

Wed | ommer oo

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events s (please
read guidance notg 4)

Thur SA0O 956

Filoqce fzoe

Sat =qop 2700

Sun OO]DD 22’00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the lefi, please list (please read guizance note 5)

Page 14



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment o

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | []

guidance note 6)

Day |Start |Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Q900 2100 | TVIhops, Contuuntly “arn foops dugplaxs
and. gmclcmas in a.,LL ALY A 5 f o(,/\% \,mo,gkh,\.g
Leabio et . !

Tue  |oqos | 2200 onst sbest ‘

Wed |y | 7100 | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestlin
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

T lsaeer 200

Fri RO 050 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use t} e premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different t::nes to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat o900 N note 5)

ST rion [Roo

Page 15



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of live music take place .
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L
{please read guidance note 2) ]

Outdoors O

Both @/

Mon gano | 2.00

Tue 1698 | 3900

Please give further details here (please read gujdance note 3)
live music, re@oling tuine, Mlecwonte [Tuunc |
i,-@c,mx,\;\ﬁ , tuve [araoices ; feokels 010 urLE

Thur b5 | 3900

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live muslic
(please read guidance note 4)

Fi loqo8 | 2700

Sat OGIOO 1%0

Sun 1 0Gys 1900

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5) g

Page 16




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)
Cutdoors ]

Both =

Mon o900 1200

Please give further details here please reid wance nota 3 l o

NM Lg.u.és mSmJai J G L

Tue leans|2200

D o Mmmﬂmm Fire covte.

"\/ e Cale cwea
Euhimf evenln el %.MM \MWW

Wed 0966|9900

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur OR00 (172 50

Fri 900 | 2200

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the playing of recorded music at different different time s fo those
listed in n the column on the left, please list ( lsase read guidance

Sat  1aqps | Lo

note 5)

Sun 1G0T | 2200

10

Page 17



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both W
N P

Mon 6806 | 3 lease l%we further detalls here (please read gu dance hote 3) "

e  |oopr | 1900

Gk LMWM&%

Wed |co00 2200

Thr e o8 [ 2200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Fi | oaon| 22090

Sat | aqpa|n9 od

Sun  Joqoe| 2208

Non standard timings. Where you _intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at dlfferent times to those listed In
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

11

Page 18




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing
falling within (e), (f) or Li¥'s clisang .
{9) Schod. calebvakions ov puerils 2ociaps
Standard days and '

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day |Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick {please read
Mon CYGa| 22 | guidance note 2) Outdoors

KI\I:JEI

Both

Tue S0 | 2900 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed egod |190n

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
OO0 | 12o0

description to that falling within {e), () or {q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fil  logon |9 oo

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
] Slal Ldmings., vvhere you inte U 1€ pI
0107 (9200 for the entertainment of a similar description to that fallin

within (e or {q) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sun oo |1nes

12

Page 19



Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing
el vse aren t.dbh\S’hse

Cmm asam ff,c.cvolAA{J chuolis

d«uﬁ QWQLL@
n’ ;:2\1 :
pALL als 1o
Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick indoors -
(please read guidance note 2) | Cutdoors EI
Both g

Mo heot 2900

Tue Cheo [ oD

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

L.
L=

Wed G on (9900

Thur SC[OD 2?—00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of ‘acilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Sat Coon | 2200

Sun 10960 | 9900

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provi provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance nofe 5)

13

Page 20



J

Provision of facilities

for dancing outdoors or both ~ please tick (see guidance | Indoors O]
Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors (] B
guidance note 6) Both [

Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing .
i Use cArea woh &"7*-%9

oulieos [inls wih. W{%f‘e fonds W

Mon OGO |22.068

Tue  oaeclzee

{ ei:‘-"
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | og el 2900

T | 6666 [99.050

State any seasonal variations for providin dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

N

Fi  leapo| 2200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for dancing entertalnment at
different times to those listed in | the column on the ieft, please

Sun - OGap|900

list (please read guidance note 5)

14

Page 21



K

Provision of facilities
for enterfainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the fype of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Aariy swier § TT

Day Start Finish

Mon | oaoe|es

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

|

guidance note 2) Qutdoors

Both L

Tue  |ogoo (2200

Wed |nano |ooco

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

AWUMMT nwlos 5T 27

Thur 00 | 2ome

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or i

Fri

{please read guidance note 4)

Sat

Sun
Choo (2200

Non standard timings, Where you intend fo use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of 'a similar

description to that falling within i or j at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance
note 5)

15

Page 22




N

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N Jp.
O
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public 2
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish
Mon ledoo | 000
Tee 10408 | 2200
Wed | 6400|100
Non standard timings. Where you intend the - remises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 1 oY 08 | 2900 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fi 1@q00 | 2200
Sat | oqool 9280
Sun 6400 | 9000

18

Page 23




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Ne vl adhae o T;f(.aj Guresls 66 3&&.«}&4 POy ol protadisres

for ke ok oad e as o dadal cuduoniy pevidar,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
["MI\[MQ.;[ wll hewe Siie SupeiUBte, & oL Caazs . Dc.nr- Ms Sl unll
&\’ -ect As pai’wﬂ ’CM% Dui&MoF ot g bl% H-

oA,

t'e,o-

CCv o MoVt uwurbe ‘Mamd @*f'ka M&mw 5?% b\u’ldbuﬁs ook
rovidovecl (o Tovis co

Grouwgs of uJ.w QA b -»95 ha locnd C“""M"‘c‘ﬂ“fl
cnti - baw@ u.nJ..l Le P oda. et wall hove eytensue glo

QupaAfu1hm sk ooty Rduoecl v )}’W

¢) Public safety

m el Mva,.cil\o?vmw@ Erecockuares uct:Ll.Lm ,244.{- r\p—w-na [
igc;czqs‘mﬁ cg.;c..,l-. wabu«_cj P[o.n_v\.f\.,ﬂ @@,_a vl "o V\Voi.ut.el

it
F4e ol echion § ke, odh LL.A-PV\A&-J wall e g 2gu La.
MMP d.oub, rifcwc@.eo& A vionadivesl. g 9

d) The prevention of public nuisance
St Lkl Ge dveiaek v oot A el PN AT Sauce pACLGuaL) .
The accarcmwmctoion. Oal Lﬁl hose Soue-g boted oagila 'vL‘EMr
bire. W, %u&lMpmwc,Ms wall Ge puct A place wiha porsistial” -
cﬁo\.ﬁ ‘ﬂmm preslites md_mp_nmds(”meuxx@f"b
Al oed Plﬁkl Auur_r wuL{ te sunttioed off snce o -ﬁ.ulﬂl Y stJ'vld
pleced tn a fece ofea awt wall be ey

M Ing
1@_35_4@ L, ihﬂﬁgb gn_..g@ %E ?,_\ ?3 o\ Sule patidle
rrvens
e) The protection of children from harm

Peicfiald o b S s posiezas gr CT M
28 otches, UL sl be Araannael o gilgg veds K
m%«:w chalcueant a,x.ch,Luulckfv&e,ch PN 1*,

will be mA, MLU.—’I.LL tAeedelo, cL.LL azw\_g prbu
V\% douu:L MCMLQM\W f’-u

e e S ML Jse I8 Anel Aeiod. c-rAq_aL

S ol PN PPRPI Y e vt all

18

Page 24



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix]2: v |

LLLLLL
L

-

Exsting oo be reoined

g e e e, botion ke
Irom beatn 1 T SCvers cag U3.087.0. 1

o

[ [

S I R e i A W VY

‘f“ﬁ“r‘“‘““—' !“"’“mﬂm"”ﬂ’ﬂ“Dﬂlcmsmnwsmmcmwaampmwnx.awqumnn.wr.ml:Fxm-mcwnm.um‘. inar, @ 7cuz Crangs DWS

A<
(hRESLS .
s ) A
(Lie !,g‘ ;:«/
b7 '
ERmE
o [owe |
et CONSTRUCTION

JobTile

MY PLACE, PARKFIELD,PAIGNTON

Drarwing e
1 o] LANDSCAPE MIASTER PLAN
See A

1:500
| vrawn | Approved
MA AKX

Stoge Ided. [Shogrz chedk [iiginated [ Datr
MA MA PLYM-ENR |24.09.2010

Scott Wilson
M loine

1

| 1 .
F_ug Huerer e

. : | p128773 - L- 301 o

AutaCAD Fla Name




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



a b2 QU | UPDU

ey 2 ehnc

£ sk €002 AON oot
ting uve s
3SNOH a131Myvd

sene
N¥1d H0074 LSMld G3S008d
e
NOLNOIVd
'SSNOH Q131MuYd * 30V TdAN i
T

e = .
NSy NOLIONULENSS  bine dtea

&%

Afenda,tem.g

@zl

i

A4
— T spagy (e4ing)
ooy 5959 § Loy tpBuay
\L@s b 4 i M
P cs39
= | __NA ™
(%) i = b
= - el @ e R
SR 49 ¥
e — i
e =
TR
= v B 9
= R WO, N [ P393 uisscumiry
= g e B B _

i
RN

“mp ety ooy veRbunue ) Bunep aiu
abupap MuSHARLY Joye pun [Rima:

WOMeR [[p puD 'mpiam jo Eccojszeds
‘aymiep esAnsucs (B g uopsunuss
I3 U pos 8q 38w Euimaup sy

Ao muoppuswp paintyy

way pew Buseip o wall oz 3 60
Bupsesad 60jeq Ro0 Buspedna

43 ©3 peedes eg W Eeundeiep Koy

T O BUNIBWIR [P YRR & mic=ERLeD

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



a b2 QU | UPDU

ey 2 ehnc

£ sk €002 AON oot
ting uve s

3SNOH a131Myvd

sene
N¥1d H0074 LSMld G3S008d
e
NOLNOIVd
'SSNOH Q131MuYd * 30V TdAN i
T

e = .
NSy NOLIONULENSS  bine dtea
D

&%

Adenda,temg,

@zl

i

A4
— T spagy (4n3)
ooy 5959 § Loy tpBuay
\L@s b 4 i M
P cs39
= | __NA ™
(%) i = b
= = el @ e R
SR 49 ¥
e — i
e =
TR
T2 @ % v
= R WO, N [ P393 uisscumiry
= g e B B _

i
RN

“mp ety ooy veRbunue ) Bunep aiu
abupap MuSHARLY Joye pun [Rima:

WOMeR [[p puD 'mpiam jo Eccojszeds
‘aymiep esAnsucs (B g uopsunuss
I3 U pos 8q 38w Euimaup sy

Ao muoppuswp paintyy

way pew Buseip o wall oz 3 60
Bupsesad 60jeq Ro0 Buspedna

43 ©3 peedes eg W Eeundeiep Koy

T O BUNIBWIR [P YRR & mic=ERLeD

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



UZ LU | YOy

® ool

=k Bane

ooy

sene

Lthing

e

NOLNOIVd

ISNOH C13IMEVE
‘ISNOH 13140V = 30V IdAN

NV1d ¥0014 ONOO3S 028040ud

.
= =

== 3
APESTNOLIAMMLENGD  DLO SUEY

£

i
i

e

T
AR
|“|,.4M|.vn’ul'.nn’rl(n!(

PV

=

enda Iltem 6
Appendix 5

9
P2
™

45

sk
L
T
|‘1‘j i y
AR S
,lllvl‘v’lvl‘i"'l‘(‘v'»'l"yl’ll ‘th: 0 M .’,‘ﬂ".
A )
e

T
i

an:nu:lur]u T

! il
umuxmwuymna;n, S
s I

RO

i

Page 31

ER T ERLAT
it
2 s 1
ik i
5 o2p% 38 {0,
1 {03k "5 dyo
g B.0s I d3d
| r;;’a 4 i’%;
it 170
R L
R



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



A%enda [tem ©
Appendix 6

Egl“ﬁkgﬁnl
“ﬂlgﬁggg
, o T LT 0
®_ 9 _© 0 _ 0 @ 0 e & _ 6 8 @ ©® & _ @ @ SR
I “o25 + 4025 025 4085 Jess 4325 455 455 4S5 E 4155 . 4155 435 ! 455 L “0 ™ i@g
i i | | e i i i i i
i | 4 i i i
i i = i i i
i i i i i
i i i i i
i i i
e i ) m
T« - i i T I
TE e m |
bl S i |
: = i |
i Sreens =& . W _
ey § _. O . T % % C
S i B e ] L3
_ . O : - g ! -
~—— 28 ¥ S} !
~ s i ) R i ‘mA . i)
<. == [ TR LR ] g dm&ﬂ B i e . ﬁ
3 TR - s, T (R WO, SR | B -, — N _
m. . - ! ki ! <l ~oh i ! =51
— S T s Y [T o N L T oSy 5 a1
i ’ [ 11| ) - Lafpd . N s ] @
! -3 | L
i R
1 dsy
g i P X SOt (W (RGO IRY. Ly
“ ! peees T A o0 R | @ 3
S A A | e @ @
“Had | . D
| @
i |
| | lis O
! " g AN SPORTS HALL CLIEING ROOM
i L Y Sedhaeods — ool o @
i AN JAY
g
EC 1) N 1 . AU (A R R b g |®
i : i i " ﬁ B
i Sl = i i i i : |
! | : v = o = e i @
- =SS e T MR o e UL e ST
| /) R R N = SR ,
& i1 P = 2n = = F P [P NP P = &
L @ | |
i i ,
e
LoLo4

¥ mexel DR G704l 410 GFD4E OWTTED AVD ACLLER SAUTERS RENSTATER. AW
¥ osared  PaLLEA SWITERS ONITTED M) GOAIAID 6D ADED e —
Ry CHAVINE T FIDCPS. LD T0 FALLE. AYD JCO LAANS ACCER. e
i oeeam EXTERVAL DGR WD WINDDW SETTING 007 DiVS ACCED
o R
€ oima PLANT PO GULIEY RESITED WD FLIOR SEASED T0 FALS —r
£ eomo ¥ AGLSWPS M GUUEY ATDED MND DUENSONT JO0ER Ry
i EoKxs S uorEs

TG OGTAKTON BUE
P e
MYPLACE - PARKFIELD HOUSE,
PAIGNTON

==
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

== =
4:400 @ A1 NOV 2000
==

na4n 1 n2 n4 o

JRN

=y
R&




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



r 20°207 0¥80

"
ey

293 N3P 800T AON W 0ok}

NV1d 0074 LeHld

CILIR 00T SALA W D00 iE !

Jglde | uosTUsUs)

NOLNOIVd
| 'ZENOH AIZ14NEVd - IOVIAN
| s S =

2 T R

i . U ——— G S cHE
i L ———— o S et o E
i - omliiC e 000 b A3 OGIWG D
[ e e QTN SIIHI /MK, [

AR AR 300/ SAX] 100 SHILIZS WCONM QWY 6000 WRII LT [

e B = 7 - I )

i R G3LURS O SMINaoo NI LT o0 e 8
D — Y N

enda |
endix 7

9]

NV1d d0074 1SdId &

Pyl

A

EVFIaIG00RE

i
i

w77 00081

A sucEuBLIp pandy

LRy oA “ByME B Uy e jou o
PeUOdRl 9 TR0 PRSP ALY
.l!m.u-a!..i.-‘us..niia

RS

14

!

/

!

AL

/A I O

Il

B

o | ssik

8L

B3

Ll

<

Ssib

®
g /
-»g J
O

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda ltem 6
Appendix 8

Memorandum

To: Licensing From :  Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge
c.c. Ext : 01803 208010
c.c My Ref : 12V SRU No: 165140/GDF
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref
Date : 30 August 2011

Subject: Premises- Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: Parkfield House, , 38 Esplanade Road,
Paignton, Devon, TQ3 2NH

a) I have no comments to make on the above application o
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder O
ii) Protection of children from harm m
iii) Public safety O
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

| am concerned that the proposals for holding performances of live and amplified music
outdoors would lead to public nuisance to local residents in the vicinity. | would therefore,
recommend that the following conditions be attached to the licence.

Noise or vibration will not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons
in the neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the
premises should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises (e.g. dwelling) with
windows open for normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This will be assessed from
the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises.
The criteria that will be applied are;
i. Before 11pm — Noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly
distinguishable above other noise.
ii. After 11pm — Noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable
above background levels of noise.
iii. The local authority will reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where
premises are attached to others (i.e. semi’'s and terraced properties), to make
further assessments from within the residential property.

Page 37



The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided
shall at all times be under the control of the Licensee/Management and the
controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises not accessible
to the public.

Patrons will be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises
or any car park; and asked to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly.

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer

Page 38



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 9

Executive Head of Community Safety
Torbay Couneil

Roebuck House

Abbey Road,Torquay TQ2 5EJ

/

23-August 2011

Ref. APPLICATION FOR LICENCES TO HOLD LEISURE ACTIVITIES at MY
PLACE YOUTH CENTRE, PARKFIELD, Esplanade Rd, Paignton. TQ3 2NH

I should like to draw to ybm’ attention to some of my concerns regarding the licence
for the NOISIER activities proposed to take place here.

As this new Youth Centre has been sited in a residential area - up to this time a quiet
and peaceful area - I would ask that this should be taken into account and give the
licence subject to the condition that the NOISE generated by any of the activities be
kept to a level acceptable to the residents in the neighbourhood.

Also I feel that the surrounding streets should be monitored for any disruption by the
youngsters arriving and leaving the site. '

Presumably the buildings have the most up-to-date sound proofing in place, so with
the doors and windows shut to keep the noise inside the building, the surrounding
area will not be affected by the “recorded and Live Music” you are being asked to
license, BUT should the NOISE LEVELS rise above normal levels expected in a
residential area, WILL THE LICENCE FOR ANY OFFENDING ACTIVITY BE
WITHDRAWN? This activity then deemed ANTI-SOCIAL?

The residents in this area were assured that no OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES would take
place before the “state-of -the-art” “high-tech” 1.8metre ACOUSTIC BARRIERS
were in place around the BMX track and skateboard area. Will this be one of the
CONDITIONS to granting a licence for outdoor activities?

Thank you for reading this letter, I can only hope that the licences granted to this
site will not ruin the lives of the people at present living peacefully in the
neighbourhood.

TORRBAY COUNCIL

2 6 AUG 2011

LICENSING SECTION

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Parkfield, 38 Esplanade Road, Paignton
	Parkfield New App 1
	Parkfield New App 2.doc
	Parkfield New App 3.doc
	Parkfield New App 4.doc
	Parkfield New App 5.doc
	Parkfield New App 6.doc
	Parkfield New App 7.doc
	Parkfield New App 8
	Parkfield New App 9


